

EDUCATION:

University at Buffalo
Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, June 2001
CSCE Scholarship awarded 2000-01

SUNY College at Fredonia
Bachelor of Science, Math/Physics, June 2001

Jamestown Community College
Associate of Science, Math/Science, June 1996
Full Academic Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION:

Professional Engineer - New York - No. 089731

CERTIFICATIONS:

Troxler Certified - Nuclear Density Gauge
HILTI Firestopping Certification

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY:

June 2002 - Present SJB Services, Inc. / Empire Geo-Services, Inc.
Geotechnical Engineer

August 2011 - May 2002 Glynn Geotechnical Engineering, Lockport, N.Y.
Staff Engineer

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

Wanda has extensive experience in the field and in the lab. A key part of the Empire GeoServices, Inc. Team, she performs field testing as needed, including In-Place Density Testing, Materials Testing and Inspections for Rebar, Sub-Grade, Pile-Driving, and Drilled Pier Installations. In the lab, Wanda classifies soil and performs geotechnical testing procedures to determine soil index properties to assist in foundation design recommendations. In addition, Wanda prepares geotechnical reports for commercial, transportation and residential structures.

Relevant project experience includes:

- Project Engineer - Seneca Buffalo Creek Casino, Buffalo, New York
- Project Engineer - NRG Energy - Dunkirk, New York
- Project Engineer - Seneca Niagara Casino, Niagara Falls, New York
- Project Engineer - Seneca Allegany Casino & Hotel, Salamanca, New York
- Project Engineer - The Chapel @ Crosspointe, Amherst, New York
- Project Engineer - Geico Office Building, Amherst, New York
- Project Engineer - ECDPW, Central Police Services Building - Public Safety Campus, Buffalo, New York